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Message

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

George,

CN=John Baugh/O=TomorrowNow
7/2712004 9:01:10 PM
george_Iester@tomorrownow.com
Fw: Environment Build List
PS Environments Build.mpp; Supported Platforms by Tools Release.xls; Third Party Software by
Tools Release.xls; PS Environments.xls

This is the email that I sent to you the other day. Please let me know if you have any questions or any problems with
the attachments.

Thanks,
John

----- Forwarded by John BaughlTomorrowNow on 07/27/200409:00 PM -----

John BaughlTomorrowNow

07/22/200410:48 AM

George,

To

cc

SUbject

George Lester <georgeJester@tomorrownow.com>

shelley_nelson@tomorrownow.com

Re: Environment Build List

I have attached the project plan I was working with to build environments. I have also attached the support platforms.
spreadsheet we were discussing yesterday. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
John

PS Environrrents
Build.rnpp

Supported Third Party PS
Platforms by Too... Software by Tool... Environments.xls
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George Lester
<george_lester@tomorrownow.com
>

07/2212004 09:34 AM

To

cc

SUbj
ect

shelley_nelson@tomorrownow.com

john_baugh@tomorrownow.com

Environment Build List

Hi Shelley,
I spoke with John yesterday and he mentioned you had a list of Demo Environments that you needed built. When
you get a chance can you send that list to me?
Thanks in advance,
- George

George Lester
Senior Technical Support Engineer
TomorrowNow Inc,
Office Phone: 704/895-6965
george_Iester@tomorrownow.com
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PS Environments Build.mpp

1 day? Mon1/S/04 Mon 1/5/04
2 days? Mon 1/5/04 Tue 1/6/04

10 I)
1 v"
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3 j"
10 .)
15 v'"
20 v'"
56
57

~~~..
61 v".
62
63
64
65 j'
66 v"
67 v"
68 j"
69 .)'
70 v"
71 v"
72 V·
73 v'"
74
75 v'"
76 /
77

',),.

78
79 -:
80
8f
88
93
98
105
106
107
108
128
144
145
146

ITask Name
c;§mllllei"la.tf0rms .d"tabasesuiTlrnary byp"opleToolsyersionfofs~opi~geil"ironiTle~ts
Compile listofexisting needsforclientDBMS serverand serverOS environments

·g~!:~I~:·~e~t~i~~li';:a;~l~;~~~J~~~;tt~:f~~~f1~I~t~~e~t.lt~f~~·Platform ...
Determlne required software for each hardware environment
~Order~eqlli~,,~ §o.ft\¥;a~e(Ne90tiate Agreement~asJ\Ppro.pri;at,,)

Order ROBMS software
··.··Qr.der$9L$~ryeri06()developers•. forWin(jows.i060.A.dvilnce'$eryer

OrderDB2 forAIX
oider TnforiTiixfar Windows and AIX
ordersybase forWindaws&AIX
order Intormix forHPand Sun .
OrderSybasefor HPand Sun
OrderOrade forAIX, Hp,Su~,alldWlndowsioooAdvallceserver

Download Oracle 8.1.7:ii-bitfordeiielopmeni anlYforAixs:Z .....
[)o"Y'llo.adOracl" 8.1.764-bitfor (jeyelo.pll1entgnlyf':lrAI)(?,2 .
[)0"Y'lI':ladOracle.?1.7I::nterpris" E(jiti':l0for(j"yelgpll1e~tgnlyf':lr \f\I?i<
Do,,",I':lad Oracle.ll-.1.7 §tandardEdltion f':lrdel/"I':lPIl1"~tonlyfor",,,?K
Download Oracle 8..1.7Client fordevelopment onlyforW2K
[)0'NllI':la(jOracl,,8. 1,7.:3.2~b.itfor d"l/el':lPll1e01onlyfor So.I",rls9
[)o"Y'llga(jOragle8.1.7 (:l4~~itfor deveiopIl1ento01yfor So',,~sg

D':l,,",I':l,,(j Oraglell,1,764~bitfordev"lo.PIl1"0t 0011'forl::lF'-L))(11 ,11.
Download Oracle 9.2.0.1 fordevelopment only forAIX 5.2
Download Oracle 9.2.0.4patchfordevelopment onlyforAIX 5.2
[)o\\l~lga(joracle9,2,q,1 fordeveloPrne0tonlyf':lr "",?K .
[)o"Y'llga(jOracl" 9,2.0,4patc~ fordev"I':lpm"0~o~IYfor",,,?,K .
Download Oracle 9ifordevelopment onlyforSolaris9
Downlo."d Oracle 9.2.0.4patchfordevelopment0011' forSol",ri~ 9
[)0'NllJ':l,,~,Ora<:~e g.2,0.1. 64:bit ford"I/"lopll1"'!t,':l!!lY!':lr.!:!E.~LJ)(1J,!1

............p0"Y'l'gaciOragl"g.2.0.4 patchfor(jevelopm"nt,onlyfor!:!p:U)(11.1.1
Order QuickTestPro from Mercury Interactive

... C:@~rMI~i:of~~~~~9139t..coriipller,; .•.•••••..•....•...............................................................
()r~"rsgft\V;aT"for~"Il1o.t" Peo.ple§o.ft [)evelopll1entforpl!.x,,0(j ll,)(
OrderVeril"s backup software and licenses

Determine PeopleSoft enterprise environll1ent numbershyversion
'Deiernilne PeopleSoftserver eilvironments needep .. . .. . .

'BuildOelfWindows Server (TN·DELL26S0.01)
,Move Filesto E:\drive .
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Duration
o days
1 day

0.06days
0.13 days
O::lSdays

5.25days?
..~2,9.~ day~?

41day~?

1 day?
1day?
1 day?
1 day?
1 day?
1 day?

41d~>,s?
1 day
1d",y
1d~y

1day
1 day
1d"y
1d",y
1 (jay
1 day

1 day?
1 day

1 d"y?
1 day

1 day?
1<l~Y

........ 1 d"y?
62.06days
033 clays
O,~~ d~y~
0,5 days

. "1 dil}'?
1 day?

Start I Finish
Mon 1/5/04 Mon 1/5/04
Man1isi04 Man 1/5/04
ManTisi041 Mon 1/S/04
Men1iSi04 Mon1/Si04
Men1isi04,Mon1/Si04
Mon 1/S/04 Mon 1/12/04
Mon 1/S/04, Wed3/31/04

. Mon1iSi04iMon:i11 i04
Man1isi04 Mon1/5/04
Mon1/Si04 Man 1/5104
Mon11Si04 Man1/5i04
Mon1/Si04 Mon 1/5104
MonTisi04 Mon 1/5i04
Mon 1/5/04' Mon 1/5/04
Mon1/5i04 Mon 311i04
Mon:iIfiM Mon 3/1104
Mon 3/1/M Mon 3/1/04
Man 31fi04: Mon 311/04
Man3hi04: Man 3/1i04
Man :iIfiMMon :i11104
Mon 3/1/04' Mon 3/1/04
Man:ihi04 Mon 3ti/04
Mon3hi04' Man :itii04
Man:i1fi04 Mon:i11 i04
Mon 1/5104 Mon 1/5/04
Mon 3/1/04 Mon 3/1/04
ManliSi04. Mon11S/04
Man:ii1704 Men:i/1i04
Mon 1/5104 Mon 1/5/04
Mail:i/1iQ4' Man 3i1/04
M'anlis/64 Man jIsi04
M~nj@04 Wed:i/31i~4
Mon 1/S/04, Mon 1/SI04
Men1i5i04' Men1/Si04
Men1isi04' Monl1Si04
MonjIsi04Mon 1/5i04
Man1isi04Mon 1/S/04

% Complete IPredecessors
100%
160%
1000/0"
1000/0
1000/0
100%
68%
7i'A,

1000/.
100%
100%
100%

00/0
0%

81'A,
100%
100%
100'i.
joo'io
100%
100%
160%
160%
100%

0%
100%
160%
166%

0%
100%

. 0%";"
76%
75%

0"%-'"
0%
ooio
0%

S6%
0%

ResourceNames
'JMB
:AJN.J Iv1$.

tAJN
:AjN

',AjN
;jMS
;AJi\i
;AJ.t\I ..

. 'jJ"f0.Ef"'·
'JMB
'JMs
~JMs

. 'JMs
:JMB
UMs
H~~·,,
:~.Iv1.~,
'JMs"

i~M~ ..
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